

Parent Association Meeting Minutes November 11, 2019 9:00 am – 10:30 am Mt. Nebo Campus Student Union

I. Opening Prayer

- Vicki Bonzo opened us in prayer.
- The following were in attendance: Vicki Bonzo, Kathy Chopp, Angie Nacey, Jodi Brooks, Jodi Fleishman, Jennifer Bushee, Chris Simonette, Kristy Sosso, Jami Ryan, Nelly Holland, Carri Jaumann, Lauren Rizzutto, Kim Incorvati, Paul Yarchek, Christine Kaniecki, Gloria Young, Debbie Balla, Ann Schlichtkrull, Erin Kirby, Amanda Gray, Amy Rafferty, Lauren Lipinski

II. Introductions

• Vicki welcomed everyone to the PA meeting. Vicki asked everyone to reintroduce themselves and which campus their child(ren) are since we have some new faces at the meeting today.

III. Budget

- Vicki indicated that there is no budget printout for us today since it has not yet been approved.
- The picnic was funded \$5,000 by the school. And \$1000 used by the PA to purchase new student/faculty shirts along with some expenses the PA had at the beginning of the year.
- The PA currently has \$2,000 in the account.

IV. BH Update (Jodi Brooks)

- Jodi held a PA meeting at the BH campus on Nov. 4th. There were 6 people in attendance. She replicated the agenda to discuss with those in attendance.
- They had a pizza/salad bar for the teacher luncheon which went well.
- Penguin Patch is set for Dec. 9-11th.
- Family Night is this Thursday, Nov. 14th, and will include a bake sale.

- There is discussion for Bingo again at the end of the year.
- In February, they will hold a movie event for the kids with pizza and a movie. Parents will be able to drop off their kids for this event.
- The next meeting at BH will be on Dec. 2nd @8:30am. Jodi will disseminate information from today's PA meeting.

V. Wexford Update (Angie Nacey)

- The teacher appreciation luncheon went well. They had a Mexican taco bar.
- The sign-up Genius is out for the Christmas Shop on Dec. 5th & 6th.
- Family Night will be after the first of the year.

VI. Mt. Nebo Update (Jodi Fleishman)

- The fall luncheon will be held on November 20th.
- November 22nd is Red & White Night for teams (basketball and cheer)
- The Christmas Concert is on Dec. 11th from 7-8pm.
- The Christmas Bazaar will be on Dec. 13th.

VII. Review of Recent Events

- All School Chapel/Grandparents Day
 - The day went well and there was more help with ushering.
 - It was mentioned at the meeting that some kids don't have Grandparents and we should think about some type of sensitivity to this. It was also suggested to call it "Grandparents and Special Friend Day."
 - Vicki said she will send notes to the leadership team about this.
- Spiritwear
 - The Spiritwear sale was a success!
 - Chris Simonette reported that there was over \$5,000 worth of merchandise ordered and delivered (per Matt Tildon). The PA will receive a percentage of the sales. Chris said she will order more spiritwear.
 - Debbie Balla and Lauren Lipinski suggested ordering other items to sell at the November 22nd Red & White Night (pom-poms, cowbells). Vicki said that it would need to be approved by the leadership first. Vicki suggested that Debbie and Lauren get a request written to Vicki ASAP so that she can forward for approval.
 - Jodi Brooks asked if any merchandise was available to sell at Family Night this week. She said they usually have a good turnout. Jodi and Chris Simonette were going to check the inventory to see what is left.
 - Chris will call Matt to see if there would be options to have another sale (in addition to our usual Fall & Spring sales).
 - Chris said that they are hoping to have supplies for the Christmas Bazaar at Mt. Nebo.

VIII. Upcoming Events

- Fall Staff Luncheons
 - BH & Wexford has already had their luncheons.
 - The Mt. Nebo luncheon will be held on Nov. 20th.

- Mid-Term Encouragements
 - Last year the PA handed out fruit snacks with an encouraging note on the back to all students at the MN campus. Pencils will be handed out for those who do not want the snack.
 - Jami Ryan will put the snacks with an encouraging note together and bring to the campus on our next PA meeting. Both Jami and Amy Rafferty will hand out the snacks on Dec. 18th.
- Christmas Concert
 - December 9th BH and WX campuses at Christ Church. There will not be cookies at the concert since the event is being held in the church. The PA will not be there.
 - December 11th MN campus @ 7:00pm. Vicki will pick up the cookies and Amy Rafferty will serve them.
- Christmas Shops
 - Jodi Brooks and Angie Nacey confirmed that both BH and Wexford are good in terms of their respective campus Christmas shops.
 - Lauren Lipinski and Paul Yarchek will sell spiritwear at the Mt. Nebo Christmas Bazaar.
- All School Skate
 - Angie Nacey will call Lemieux Sports Complex to see if we can get ice time on Jan. 3rd. She will try for an afternoon time slot.
 - It was suggested to try and encourage some older ECA students to assist the younger students skating. Ann Schlichtkrull suggested that we utilize our current Mt. Nebo students who are figure skaters (6 students total). It was also suggested that we ask some Mt. Nebo students who play hockey to assist our younger students.

IX. 2019/2020 School Year PA Meeting Dates

• PA meetings will be held on the 2nd Monday of each month in the Upper Level of the Student Union at the Mt. Nebo campus from 9:00 - 10:30 am.

X. Record Volunteer Hours

• Vicki encouraged all attendees to record their volunteer hours for today's meeting.

XI. Next Meeting

• December 9th from 9:00 – 10:30 am, Upper Level of the Student Union, Mt. Nebo

XII. Closing

- Vicki adjourned meeting.
- Each campus broke out into groups.